Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting #122 Minutes June 11, 2019

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave. de la Estrella, San Clemente, CA

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00AM

- 1. Thanks to pianists: Pat McNeil, Jo Hutcheson, and Elizabeth Geer.
- 2. President, Monica Shafer, welcomed guests and new members.
- 3. No parking in south lot.
- 4. Please turn off or silence cell phones.
- 5. Next Board Meeting will be June 25, 2019 at Seaside Villas Clubhouse, Dana Point, at 10:00am.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- 1. Flying Geese Quilt Show at Soka University in Aliso Viejo was over the weekend. Becky McDaniel won awards on three of the four quilts she submitted, including first place for her Sue Spargo BOM. Becky will be speaking at Beach Cities Quilters Guild on July 11, 2019 and she'd love to see you in the audience.
- 2. Renewal time again. Make sure to get your form and money turned in so you can be in the directory.
- 3. Sharon Jaeger's exhibit is still on at the Mission Viejo Library (through July 11, 2019).
- 4. Buy tickets for the San Fernando Valley's and Quilters by the Sea's beautiful opportunity quilts at the back of the room.
- 5. Orange County Fair please contact Sharon Whelan to volunteer.
- 6. Sunshine and Shadows: Margaret Arnold had back surgery and would love cards or a text.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>Challenge Quilt 2019</u> - Jan Hirth and Debbie Myers - Jan noted that quilts are due next month. She has extra striped fabric available. The theme is "Hang 10" in honor of SQG's 10th anniversary. All Challenge packets have been sold.

<u>Philanthropy</u> - Mary Arter and Linda Chiu - Mary thanked everyone who turned in a completed quilt and gave the statistics for the year:

31 quilts turned in since last month

She advertised new fat quarters; they will offer Xmas fat quarters in July again this year. Many kits are available as well as quilts that need binding.

Next meeting: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 10AM-2PM. Quilt parade followed.

<u>Block of the Month</u> - Vickie Janis and Janis Toman - Vickie showed the June block for the "Blooming Birdies." There will be nine blocks total and a border.

Monthly Mini - Sheri Hill and Nancy Northup - displayed pillow created by Becky McDaniel in a class by Pam Hadfield.

<u>PhD</u> - Sherri Hill - reminder from Monica that group meets the fourth Friday of the month at Seaside Villas in Dana Point.

Programs - Mary Arter

July - Allyson Allen "Traditional Quilts in the Modern Quilt Movement,"

August - Hang 10 Challenge,

September - Linda Sullivan of Colourwerx

Workshops - Deanna Garcia, Gladys Sherman, and Katy Lillie

Showed sample for Tiffany Hayes' workshop tomorrow; spots still available. August SewCial - Janet Smith will teach bag making; Betty Collins will demonstrate embroidery. Showed sample of Janet's bags.

PROGRAM: Tiffany Hayes of Needle in a Hayes Stack - Trunk show

<u>Philanthropy</u>: Sheryl France-Moran, coordinator of Marine Baby Showers at San Clemente Presbyterian Church, presented plaque to Mary Arter and Linda Chiu in gratitude for SQG's donations of baby quilts.

OTHER ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. New members, please have photos taken by Mary Harrigan at Welcoming Table during the break.

Check out:

Monthly Mini 50-50 Raffle Recycled Magazine Sales Fat quarter sales SewCials/Workshop Sign-up Workshop Raffle Monthly Mini Opportunity Quilts

BREAK: 15 minutes - return at 11:40AM.

POST-BREAK:

<u>Show & Tell</u> - Julie Vlahos - Judy Nunn and Rosalind Doidge volunteered as holders. Monica noted that additional tables have been set up to display the quilts prior to Show & Tell.

<u>Volunteers</u> - Rosalind Doidge - thank you to: Connie Veldkamp, Betty Manzo, Marilyn Dickson, Kathy Awender, and Pat Doughty who were holders and folders today.

<u>Drawings:</u>

Name Tag: Viv Hawker - Winner: Angela Miller.

Hospitality: Kay Johnstone, Janet Segner - Winner: Judy Nunn.

Workshop Raffle: Deanna Garcia - Winner: Becky McDaniel.

Monthly Mini: Sheri Hill, Nancy Northrup - Winner: Judy Killberg.

50-50 Raffle: Stephanie Ingle - Joan Provance won \$43.

Membership - Viv Hawker

Members present: 115

Guests: 7

New members: 0 Total at meeting: 122 Total membership: 210

<u>Final Announcements</u> - Monica Shafer - Contact Mary Mulcahey if interested in three-day workshop in San Fernando Valley taught by Jill Schumacher on free motion quilting using Hoffman Fabrics digital panels.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 11:54AM.

Debbie Myers, Acting Secretary (for Janet Smith)